Highly motivated, determined and productive individual. Good team player with excellent communication skills at all levels within an organization. Experience in using spreadsheets and presenting data reports. Work consistently under pressure, prioritizing work to meet strict deadlines.

Contact Details

Mobile: +357 99174421

Email: ev.komo@hotmail.com

Address: 6 Tepeleniou, Flat 7, 8010,

Paphos, Cyprus

Date of Birth: 30/06/1996

LANGUAGES

Greek – Native English – Professional

IT SKILLS

ECDL Certified Python

ACCOUNTING SKILLS

Elementary LCCI Level 1 Intermediate LCCI Level 2

EXTERNAL ACTIVITIES

Tennis, Music

INTERESTS

Sports, Music, Fishing, Traveling, Socializing

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Military service – Complete Driving License - B

EVAGORAS KOMODROMOS

Maritime Studies

KEY SKILLS

Patience and determination
Numerical skills
Excellent analytical skills
Attention to detail
Teamwork

Teamwork Time Manageme
Written and oral communication skills Problem Solving

Filing management Customer service Self-motivation Responsibility Time Management

ACADEMIC QUALIFICATIONS

BA in Maritime Studies

MSc in Shipping and Business 09/2021 – 09/2022

Cyprus University of technology

University of Piraeus, Greece

CORE MODULES INCLUDED

International Shipping Law and Institutions, Maritime Law, Marine Insurance Law, Statistics, Shipping Finance, Accounting, Shipping Accounting, Economics, International Economics, Maritime Economics and Policy, Port Economics, Financial Management, Business Organization and Management, Management of Port and Terminal Operations, Shipping Management, Chartering.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Uniteam Marine Limited, Limassol, Cyprus Crewing System Administrator (Compas)

11/2021 – 10/2022

09/2016 - 09/2020

- Responsible for the database daily operation
- Collect and enter numerical data into database in a timely and accurate manner
- Applying the new updates and communicate with the developers to solve problems that may arise
- Providing technical support internally to the crew operators and externally to the seafarers

UPT United Product Tankers, Limassol, Cyprus

10/2022 -

- Responsible for the daily smooth vessel operation
- Keeping vessel descriptions up to date/set up of new vessels
- Sending out ops/admin note
- Checking and processing invoices

ASSIGNMENTS

- Voyage Estimation
- LNG/LPG weekly reports via Clarksons

